

Law (Education) (1925) Department.

Ord. SERIES.

G.O. No. 1908

DATED 4. 11. 1925

[Despatch Abstract.]

School - Construction of a building
for the Govt. Muhammadan high
School, Vellore, - notes -
Recorded

BACK PAPERS.

G.O.	No.	Department.	Date.	G.O.	No.	Department.	Date.

FURTHER PAPERS.

G.O.	No.	Department.	Date.	G.O.	No.	Department.	Date.

C F. 30-41,000-8-9-24.

L a w (Education)

DEPARTMENT.

Received



Registered

192

h-ku 2040 B
6/8/25

Government Muhammadan Secondary School, Vellore
acquisition of a site and construction of a building
thereon.

ENCLOSURES.

No.

R.O.C. No. 3199 D/22

Spare copies

Station Madras, Dated the 31st July 1925.

From (Name) R.G. Grieco Esq., M.A.,

(Designation) Ag. Director of Public Instruction

To The Secretary to the Government of Madras,

L a w (Education) Department.

Sir,

With reference to Memorandum No. 27 B-1 L.E.,
dated 10-2-25 and G.O.No.506 L.E., dated 7-4-25 I have the
honour to request that you will be so good as to insert a
provision of Rs.47601, as detailed in the margin, in Part II
of Budget Estimates for 1926-27 for the
acquisition of a site for the Government
Muhammadan Secondary School, Vellore, and the
construction of a building thereon.

Cost of site Rs.
Construction of a 9481
building 38120
Total ... 47601

I have the honour to be, sir,
Your most obedient servant,

W. G. G. G.
For Director of Public Instruction

T R 3/8

(3)

2

Law (Edu) Deptt.

C. No. 2040 B From the D.P.J.

R.O.C. No. 3199 D/22 D, 31.7.25

Subject. Acquisition of a site
and Construction of a building
for the Govt Muhammadan
High School, Vellore.

The Govt Muhammadan
high school, Vellore was opened
in 1916 on a temporary basis
out of ~~the~~ special grant received
from the Govt of India for Muhammadan
Education. It was made permanent
in January 1919. The school
has been located from the beginning
in a rented building, ~~and~~ the
rent at present being Rs.
50 a month.

2 The D.P.J. reported that
~~the school was housed~~ ^{the school building in which the school was located}
~~in a private dwelling house~~
~~accommodation within~~

was unsuitable for the school and
~~also~~ that no better accommodation
was available for a reasonable
rent. He submitted plans and
estimates amounting to Rs. 44,600

Vide p 99 p 506
7.4.25

p 99 p 506

p 16 of (D)

for acquiring a site and constructing a building for the school as early as May 1922. As no funds were available in that year the proposal was considered in connection with the budget for 1923-24 and a provision of Rs. 5,980 was ~~was~~ included in the budget for that year for the acquisition of the land. The Collector subsequently reported that the cost of the acquisition had risen to Rs. 9,481 and additional funds were ^{accordingly} provided. Acquisition proceedings could not however be completed before the close of the official year 1923-24 and the provision made for the purpose was surrendered. As the Scheme was placed as a Part II Scheme in connection with the budget for 1924-25 and 1925-26. ^{on each occasion} The Finance Committee ^{placed} ~~classified~~ it under class III Schemes ~~in both~~ ^{these} years. It will thus be seen that the Scheme has been pending for ~~about~~ nearly four years.

p 9 of ①

pp 22 + 29 of ①



p 8 of ①

A. En 2375 B
Law (Edu) 2040 B-1
7/9/25



Jch 30722
3.9.25

Ju.O. 30722/24-1
2.9.25

CPL
8.9.25

Q
1.9.25

V.T.K.
1.9

For u.o.
Finance (Exp.)

The note for the Finance Committee may be accepted & the following added as note by Finance:—

"The proposal may be placed before the Finance Committee as a Part II Scheme for 1926-27."
7.9.25 Law.

2/24

piece

The Construction of a building for the school is very necessary ^{and long overdue.} and the Director therefore recommended that a provision of Rs. 47,601 may be made in the budget Estimate for 1926-27 for the acquisition of a site and for constructing a building. The S. E. reported in 1923 that a sum of Rs. 25,000 can be spent on the building in the first year of the construction. It is submitted therefore, that a provision of Rs. 34,481 (25,000 + 9,481) including a sum of Rs. 9,481 for the acquisition of the site ^{in the next year's budget} would be sufficient. A note for the Finance Committee is prepared. The file may be sent to Finance u.d.

Law (Edu) Dept.

The note may be circulated to M₂ and C₄ for appraisal.

CPA
7.9.25
Kw
7.9.25

A
8.9.25

VTK
9.9.

M₂

C₄

18/9-25

I should like to know how many pupils there are, the rate at which their numbers are increasing, & how much accommodation the proposed building provides. Also whether the plans & estimate for the building still hold good, especially with reference to the above points, & whether the greatest possible economy has been exercised as regards the type of building.

16/9/25

With reference to C₄'s orders above a draft u.o. note to the D.P.I. is submitted.

CPA
15.9.25 Kw
16.9.25

A
16-7.25

VTK
18/9



Law (Education) Department.

U.O. Note. No. 2040B-2 of 18.9.25

Construction of a building for the Govt. Muhammadan

Secondary school, Vellore. - Director's letter

R.O.C. No. 3199 D/22, dated 31-7-25.

The Director of Public Instruction may be requested u.o. to furnish information on the following points: -

- The number of students in the school at present
- The rate at which their numbers are increasing year by year,
- the extent of accommodation the proposed building is intended to provide,
- whether the plans and estimate prepared for the building in October 1923 still hold good, especially with reference to the above points and
- whether the greatest possible economy has been exercised in regard to the type of building.

14 of G.O. No. 506 L.E.
7.4.25

S.B.
28/9

L. Co. No. 2040B-2
15.9.25

CPA
15.9.25
Kw
16.9.25

A
16.9.25

VTK
18/9

To the D.P.I.

Reminded on
10.10.25

DESPATCHED
19 SEP 1925
19

18/9/25



duplicate of P. 5
a. du 2787 B
17/10/25
Law (Education) Department

U.O. Note:- No. 2040 B-2, dated the 18th September 1925

Construction of a building for the Government Muhammadan Secondary school, Vellore - Director's letter R.O.C. No. 3199-D/22, dated the 31st July 1925.

The Director of Public Instruction may be requested u.o. to furnish information on the following points:-

- (i) The number of students in the school at present,
- (ii) The rate at which their numbers are increasing year by year,
- (iii) the extent of accommodation the proposed building is intended to provide,
- (iv) whether the plans and estimate prepared for the building in October 1923 still hold good, especially with reference to the above points and
- (v) whether the greatest possible economy has been exercised in regard to the type of building.

V. T. Krishnama Achariyar,
Secretary to Government.

To the Director of Public Instruction.

Forwarded to the Director of Public Instruction

(By Order)

K. V. S. S. S.
Superintendent.

S.B. 18/9

U.O.Reply No. 3199.2/22 15.6.28

Law (Education) Department

(i) The number of students at present in the school is 147.

(ii) The strength of the school for the last 5 years is as follows:-

1921-22	100
1922-23	149
1923-24	174
1924-25	171
1925-26	147

The D.E.O. states that he expects the school to reach a maximum of 200.

(iii) 8 class rooms, a smaller special class room, laboratory, library, rooms for the headmaster and the staff and perhaps one hall are required.

(iv) The plans and estimates prepared for the building in October 1923 do not hold good as forms IV, V and VI have been added since they were prepared.

(v) As regards cost the P.W.D. estimate for the site, main building and outhouses was Rs.44100/-. This allowed Rs.5978 as cost of site but the revised cost thereof is Rs.9481 and consequently the total cost of the scheme is Rs.47601/-. This was the amount that Government were requested to include in the budget estimate for next year.

As the plans are, however, out of date in consequence of the addition of the higher forms it is necessary to prepare new plans and estimates and this will take time. The point therefore for immediate decision is whether any and if so, what provision should be made in the budget estimate for 1926-27. It is suggested that Rs.9481 being the cost of acquisition of the site should be included and no provision made for building. I may remark that I classified this scheme as a class III scheme i.e. one which was desirable when funds became available i.e. after 1926-27 within the next triennium. As regards the plans themselves I shall consult the Deputy Consulting Architect as to the type of building with a view to securing the greatest economy possible.



ESD no 20403.3
23 x 25
(1-B)
Issued note
keeping copy
+ then send
file to Finance
8/5



Triv. 6/10/25 37621BET.
23.10.25
% vide pge 7 ante

In the circumstances explained by the D.P.I. in his note on the previous page it does not appear that the scheme relating to the construction of a building for the Govt. Muhammadan High School, Vellore, can be considered as a Part II Scheme for 1926-27. It is for consideration whether the portion relating to the acquisition of site may alone be considered in connection with the next year's budget. If so, the file may be sent to the Finance Department for acceptance of the revised proposal. The D.P.I. may be informed at the same time that he may obtain fresh plans and estimates for the work.

A U.O. note is submitted.

8/5
21.10.25

R
21.10.25

V.Tk
22.10

Fin U.O

Finance, B.E. I.

(Previous Finance note on page 3 ante).

With reference to C-4's remarks on page 4 ante, Law (Education) have obtained further information from the D.P.I. It is now stated that the plans and estimates prepared in October 1923 do not hold good now and that new plans and estimates have to be prepared. In view of this, Law (Education) propose to withdraw for the present the portion of the scheme relating to the construction of the building, but to proceed with the portion relating to the acquisition of the site and to bring forward a Part II demand for 1926-27 of about Rs.9,481, the amount required for the acquisition of the site.

NAG
15.10.25

P.T.O.

10

2. The D.P.I. remarks that he classified the scheme as a class III scheme, i.e., one which was desirable when funds became available, i.e., after 1926-27 and within the next triennium. As the scheme is not an urgent one, there seems to be no justification for immediately proceeding with a portion of the scheme at present. Further, under para 32 of the Budget Manual, the estimates for schemes falling under Part II should contain full explanation of all items, and a statement of the cost that will be incurred both in the budget and succeeding years. This department may therefore ^{inform} ~~request~~ Law (Education) that the proposal ^{can} be placed before the Finance Committee only after the full liability involved in the scheme is known.

CMU
28.10.25

S
28/10/25

Law

Law (Edn) Dept

Submitted for orders. The D.P.I. has been asked to ~~prepare~~ get fresh plans & estimates for the work. If the question of providing funds for the acquisition of ~~land~~ site is not to be considered in advance of the preparation of plans & estimates, the papers may be recorded for the present.

SA
28/10/25

CR
28/10
V.T.
29.10
Order
mis

cf. portion K
on page 7 ante

Inv. No. 37621-1 B.E.
28.10.25.
(^{note plan} ^{Recd 48})
SECRETARY TO GOVT. OF A.M.S.
28 OCT. 1925
LAW DEPARTMENT

L. & 2968 B
28/10/25

School. 30.1908
4-11-25
Construction of
a building for the
Govt. Muhammadan
High School Vellore
Notes - Recorded.

Law (Education) Department.

Construction of a building for the Government
Muhammadan High School, Vellore - Correspondence end
ing with D.P.I.'s U.O. note No. 3199 D, dated 15-10-25.

work No 2010 B.4
23.10.25
p 79 wts to (M)
fo. no. 1908
4.11.25

The D.P.I. has explained that the plans and estimates prepared for the above work in the year 1923 do not hold good now. He may be requested to obtain fresh plans and estimates to suit the present requirements of the school. In the preparation of the design for the building he may be requested to see that the greatest possible economy is exercised.

To The D.P.I.

SA
21.10.25.

CR
21.10.25
V.T.
22.10

SECRETARY TO GOVT. OF A.M.S.
3 NOV. 1925
LAW DEPARTMENT

L. & 3039 B
3/11/25

U.O. Reply No. 3199-D/22.7/31.10.25

The Consulting Architect was addressed and requested to prepare a plan of the building to meet the requirements and he was asked at the same time to exercise the greatest possible economy.

CR
31/10/25

Law (Edn) Dept

May be ~~checked~~ wts fo. no. 1908 Law (Edn) 8.4.11.1925.

CR
10.11.25 SA
11.11.25

CR
11/11



When given for copying _____
When copied _____
When examined _____
When signed _____

192

READ AGAIN G.O. No. _____
192

DATED

CURRENT No.

ENCLOSURES TO G. No.

ORDER OF GOVERNMENT ... A A A A A A A

LETTER OF GOVERNMENT.

STATEMENT WITH DITTO.

PAPERS NOT FILED OF, BEING MEANT FOR DESPATCH
IN ORIGINAL.

N.B.—

- A = Copy in full.
- B = Not to be copied.
- P = Copy abstract only.
- Q = Copy heading only.